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Dear Diane

Submission for FCC id EHA700C-SMC45-1

This is to request a change to the application made under this FCC id.
We wish to do the following: '

DTS submissions under EA549922.

We wish to withdraw the DTS submissions for the 802.11 and Bluetooth radios entered under
EA549922. Please dismiss this part of the submission.

For information we intend to request Class 2 Permissive changes ( via the FCC) to the respective
radio module approvals to permit these radios to co-locate and co-transmit with the GSM Module
within the 700C Host.

PCE submission under EA193005

We wish to change the PCE submission (EA193005) from a complete product submission to a
host dependant radio module.

In the 731 Please change the “Composite device” field, and Associated device field item B from
“yes” to “no” and cancel the entry in item “C”

We wish the grant condition to permit co-location with both and co-transmission with either of the
following radios in the same host

1. 802.11 radio under grantee code HN22011B-2

2. Bluetooth Radio under grantee code HN2ABTM3-3

Furthermore we note that Intermec holds both grantee codes HN2 and EHA. As such please draft
the Host definition such that the “Grantees Host 700C” encompasses both Grantee codes.

Yours sincerely

\ ._&: .'.__\__ ,—{-‘MW".
Hilton Carr

Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development
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